
united r~a1·1ons 

GEihERAL 
J-\SSt/v\BLY 

i'\Jat1ons U n1es 

ASSEN\BLEE 
GEl\}ERALE 

RESTRICTED 

A/C. 3/sc .2/SR 13 
12 November 1948 

ENGLISH 
I 

i 
' 

ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

Due.l dis!_ribution 

Third Session 

SUB-COMMITTEE 2 OF THE THIRD COMMTITEE 

Sl.J'MMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTEENTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Monday, 8 November 1948, at 3 p.m. 

CONTENTS: 

PALESTINIAN REFUGEES : PART III OF THE PROGRESS REPOTIT OF THE 

UNITED NATIONS MEDIATOR FOR PALESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES 

(A/648, A/689, A/6'2f]/Add.l, A/689/corr.1, A/c.3/315, A/c.3/316, 

A/c.3/317, A/c.3/3'1.8, A/c.3/sc.2/2, A/c.3/sc.2/w.1) (discussion 

continued) 

JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY BELGIUM, THE NETHERLANDS, 

THE UNITED KINGDOM AND THE UNI~D STATES OF AMERICA (A/C .3/315, 

A/C.3/sc.2/4, A/c.3/sc.2/5, A/c.3/318, A/c.3/sc.2/6) (discussion 

continued) 

Paragraph 3 of the operative part (discussion con+,inued) 

Chairman: Mr. de BEAUMONT France 

Rapporteur: Mr . PEREZ CISNEROS Cuba 

Any corrections of this record should be submitte<l in writing, in 

either of the working languages (English or French), and within two 

working days, to Mri E. Delavenay, Directo:r, Official Records Division, 

Room 3015, Palaia de Chaillot. Uorrections should be accompanied by 

or incorporated in a letter, on headed note~aper; bearing the appropriate 

symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent': . . Corrections 

can be dealt with :more speedily by the services concerned if delegations 

will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of 

the record. 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 13 
pnge 2 

PALESTINIAN. REFUGEES: PART III OF THE PROGRESS REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS 

MEDL'\.TOR FOR PALESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES (A/648, A/689, A/689/AJ.d.l, 

A/689/corr,1, A/c.3/315, A/c.3/316, A/c.3/317, A/c.3/318, A/c.3/sc.2/2., 

A/c.3/sc.2/w 1) (discussion continued). 

J OINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY BELGIUM, THE NETHERLANDS, THE illHTED 

KINGOOM, /\ND THE UNITED STATES OF .AMERICA (A/c.3/315, A/c.3/sc.2/4, 

A/c.3/sc.2/s; A/c.3/318,· A/c.3/sc.2/6) (discussion c~ritinued). 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) pointed out that tha admssion of tho 

public to the meetings of the Sub-Coor:iittee had not been arranged and t hat . · •, 

it was recrettable to give the i□prossion thnt the Sub-CoL1r:littee was hol ding 

closed noetings while actually its neetings wore open in accordance with 

article 55 of the rules of procedure. He therefore asked the Secretariat 

to issue the necessary instructions. 

After a brief discussion, the CHAIRMAN stated that the necessary 

instructions would be issued so that the ooetings would be recognized as open 

to the p:1blic. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) proposed that the Sub-Connittee 

should have a night neeting following the present raeetinc in order to 

expodito its ~ork . . . . 
The proposal was rejected by 6 votes to 5. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the Sub-Comaittee could, if necessary, 

r econsider the ~uestion of a night neeting at the close of the oeetine , 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that he had voted against the 

proposal to hold a night neeting because he had to attend the night ~eetinG 

of the Joint Second and Third Comr.1ittoe which would be held at the ear.ie tit:.e. 

PARAGRAPH 3 OF THE OPERATIVE PART (discussion continued) 
-· .. 

The CHAIRI-.1AN invited the Sub-Committee to continue its discussion 

of paracraph 3 of the draft r esolution (A/c.3/315) and the aaendaents to that 

paracrafh proposed by the delegations of Norway (A/c.3/sc.2/5), of Now 

Zeal and and France (A/c.3/sc.2/4), and of Venezuela (A/c.3/318 and A/c.3/sc. 

2/6). In accordance with the Sub-Counittce 's decision to decide first 

on the body of the parac:ro1,h with drafting anendc1ents and later on additional 

amendments, ho first subL1i tted an oral ar;1endnent by the Norwegian delegation 

at the Sub-Comnittoo 's previous meeting. That anendoent proposed to add to 

f h 3 th W rds . "and non-member States" after the becinning o parao:-ap e . o • • 

dd 
/the words 



t he word.s "urges eJ..l States Mem·oers '·'. 

A/c. 3/srs,- 2_/sE, 13 

race 3 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdoo ) accepted the Norwegian aoendoent. 

Mr. PEREZ-CISNEROS (Cuba ) thought that the United Nations could 

not invite non- t:1eDbor Sto.tos to share in o. progrmme carried out under 

its auspices, es1)0cially since sooe of t he non-mmber States had been r efused 

r:ionborship in the United Nations by the Security Council and remainea. outside 

of the Organiza t ion. He accepted the principle of associatinc all counti•ic,s 

without distinction in that hunanitarian task, but could not accept the 

dr aftinc pr oposed by the r epr esenta tive of Norway. 

Mr. NAZ.I'\. (Venezuel a ) proposed tha t the drafting of the Nc::..,..wor;in ':l 

:proposal should be a□ended as f ollows: at the end of parue;r aph 3 add the 

phrase "and declares its willinc;ness to accept voluntary c ontributi ons to 

thnt end froo non-meober St ates ." 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) accepted the pr oposal. 

Mr. CHA (China ) stated that, in the opinion of his dele13ation: 

the invitation should not be ext ended t o non-m3ober Stotes. So□e of th,Je:t 

had been r efused cieobership in the· United Nations. Since the r elief pL> 

cracme was be i nc; sponsored by the United Nations, the Member Sta t es shoulrl 

assuno full r esponsibility f or it) and they were in a position to do so . 

Finally Mr. Cha could not see to what Sta t e s the r e:pr esentati vo of No::";vo. y 

r eferred, 

Re:plyin13 to the r eoo.rks of the Cuban r e:pr esentati ve, Mrs. LIONJ\j;;s 

(Norway ) pointed out that an invitation had been extended to non-moobor 

State s in the oase of the Internationa l Children's Eoergency Fund o.nd thu 0 

in that way SWitzcrland had been ab l e to make a substantia l contribution. 

In connexion with the r ecinr ks of the Chinese r epr ese11t ati ve she stressed. 

the fact that the Norwe 13i an dele1:sat ion r s proposal referr ed to countriss 

such as Switzerl and, which cherished peace a nd which had n ot suffered frcn 

the war. Fino.lly, she was pr epar ed t o a ccept the dr afting :proposo c~ 1):r the 

Venezuel an repr esentative. 

Mr. IffilvlMJ\.D (EGYPt) pointed out that the q_uestion presented no 

special i nportance for his de l egat i on because :paracra:phs 7 and 10 of t ho 

r esolution conten:plated an o.p:poal f or the collaboration of specialized 

agencies and voluntary -agencies anon15 then, particularly, the Red cross 1 

dd /which inclurl.od 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 13 
Page 4 

which included neutral States not Members of the United Nations. 

The CHAim,1.AN put the Norwegian proposal ; as amended by the 

Venezuelan representative to tho vote. 

The proposal was adopted by 14 vote s to nano with 1 abstention. 

The CHAIRMAN put paragraph 3 as amended to the vot e . 

Paragraph 3 as ac10ndod was adopted by 14 votes to none,. with J. 

Mr. PLAZA (Veno zu8la) explained that he had abstained frcm votj_n;; 

on paragraph 3 for r ea sons he had given at the previous meeting 1 whe'.".l ho 

had presented his amendment to se t a time limit. 

The CHAIRMAN then submitted to tho Sub-Committee the a ':lY,,.ll::r:;n"~ 

proposed by Norway (A/C. 3/sc. 2/5) as an addition to tho ba 8ic t exc J vc;➔:; 

adopted . 

. Mrs. LIONAES (Norway) stated that her dolegotion had v::,toC. :i:-~':.' "'· , , 

first paragraph .of the proposal of New Zealand and Frcmoe providi;JG i' :-:r 

inclusion in the lJni to a Nations budget of a special s ection of ~•'.3 , 00:.1 : ( ·00 

for the relief of Pa lestine r 0fugoos o.nd wished in -it s a mendment tc; st:coss 

the need for all Member States to take po.rt in thc.t human:,.tar :i_an wo:::.k, 'l'r;c 

example of tho Intornntional ·Refugee Organization arid the Interna 1~icn:d . 

Childron 1 s Emer gency Fund and the re'sults of tho Mediator' s a:9~ec l 1 sl1u'.:c, .·'. 

that the bonds of interno.tional solidarity wore not as s';:rong ss ill[rr : 1·~, 

desired. Tho amendment : however, did not impose any ad.di.tio;:2::.. :fi.'1a nci't1 

obligotion 0,1 Member Statos bo co.uso it mainta ine d the va:. ~:-::.4: ·-'::y ,,."'"= ~·::e 

of tho contributions. • 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) oxpros so d doubt regarding the nosJ. :'.."o:.' 

the Norwegian amendment in view of it s ambiguity. 

the proposal to apportion the contributions among Momb0r stat;os in ;,: ,;.:.;ordence 

with the sci:ile of their contributions to tho United Nntions bud.got, would r esult 

in the limitation of the contribution of certain States which mi ght :9orh::1r,s 

hove contributed moru. It was therefore :preferable to koG:p the 0cnt 1'i-

butions entirely voluntary. 

Mr, SUTCH (New Zoo. land) expre ssed his de l egation 1 s vi o",T t ii:)t 

although the principle of compulsory contributio·as hod been r e j oc t v,L _ :::. t 

was essential to omphnsizo that tho responsibility for mukJ.n.g a v -::i ]_ m,-cu.:,1.':f 

dd I 
lcur.'.tJ'.'l '·, l,l.tion 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 13 
Page 5 

contribution r est ed on each Member of the United Nations. A broader 

participation must be achieved than had boon the case with the International 

Rofugoe Or ganization and the International Children's Emergency Fund. As 

the Norwegian delegation's proposal r epresented an effort intiat direction, 

the Now Zealand del egation would support it. 

Mr. PEF.EZ CISNEROS (Cuba ) shared the United Kingdom representative's 

views. The Cuban delegation had supported the principle of voluntary 

contributions and considered the t ext proposed by Norway ambiguous. That 

t ext stated that contributions would be voluntary but that each Member 

State was expected to make a contribution; and moreover that Member States 

would not be expect ed to contribute in greeter proportion than their 

contributions to the United Nations budget, but that they could contribute 

mor e if they so desired. 

the Norwegian amendment, 

The Cuban delegation could therefore not support 

Mr . . BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that the 

Norwegien proposal was merely r epetition in another form of the principle 

of comp ulsory contributions proposed by New Zea l and and France and r e jected by 

the Sub-Committee . The USSR del egation would therefore vote against the 

amendment. 

Mr. ANZE-MATIENZO (Bolivia ) stated thnt hi s delegation still 

s upported the principle of voluntary contributions. The spirit of 

the Norwegian, amendment was the same o.s that which had motivated the 

_:pro_posal of New Zealand and Franco. The Norwegian amenfulent went even 

further, since . in a first part it specified a compulsory minimum and in a 

second part :t t ind;J.cated that Member · States could contribute more should 

they so desire. Thus, only the supplementary contribution would really 

be a voluntary contribution. Xbo Bolivion delegation would therefore 

voto against the Norwegian runondmont. 

:rtir . GRUMBACH (France ) ornphasized that the Norwegian arnen<lment 

was not a mer e r epetition of the proposal of New Zealand and France 
• ' 

because it was based on the principle of voluntary contributions while 

the proposal of New Zealand and France provided for compulsory 

contributions. The French delegation could not do less than support th~ 

Norwegi an amendment ) which was much milder than the t ext which it had 

itself proposed. 

The Norwegi an amendment was r ejected by 11 votes to 3. 

dd /The CBAIRMf•n 
\ 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 13 
Pr!go 6 

The CHAIRMAN then submitted to the Sub-Committee the third 

par2ernph of the proposa l of New Zealand and Fra nce (A/c. 3/sc 2/4). 

Mr. GRUMBACH (Fronce ) , in agr eement with the r eprE: sento.tive 

of How Zoalr:nd, mndo it clea r that the po.ragra.ph would have to bo 

modified in e.ccordanco with tho docisions to.ken by tho Sub-Committee . 

Ho proposed. that it should bo amended as follows: • ' • 

"C ontributions in funds could be paid in other currencies 

then the Unit ed States dollar insofar as the operations of the 

~olioi' organization can be carrie d out in those currencies . t1 

Tho pa:ragr aph would then become a new paragraph of a.rt icle 3. 

:Mr . DAVIES (United Kingdom ) accepted the text as amended . 

The amendment pr esent ed by New Zealand and France was unanimously 

ad.opted . 

The CF.AIRMAN called for di scus sion of the amendment submitted 

by the del egati on of Vene zue la (A/c. 3/318 end A/c.3/sc .2/6). 

Mr. PLi\71\ (Vene zuela) stated that he could not concur in the 

opj_nion of cor tain delegations which he ld that the Sub-Committee should 

not consider the means of r epo.ying tho $5,000,000 to b e drawn from the 

Working Capital Fund . 

It was the Sub-Comr::ittee 1 s duty to submit definite Iiroposals to the 

FH'th Cotnl'..'litteo in that regard. The manner of r epayment was not 

specified beco use par agr aph 3 contempl at ed V3. rious :possibilitie s for the 

1)0.yrnent of contrib u.tions ond gave the States their choice . In the event 

of e.11 State·s t~1king b.'dvantage of their ri ght to pay in kind , it would 

be impossible t o repay in dolla r s· -the' $5,000 ,000 drnwn • from the Working 

Capital Fund. 

The f'ormul c proposed by Venezuel1;,, • elirnine ted that disndvantage: . 

17 p er cent had to be paid in specie in order to mako possible the 

~•epaymont of the l oan. on the ba sis of a tota l contrib ut i on of 

$29 ,500,000: 17 pe r cont represented approxi mately the $5,000 >000 

needed to r epay the loan. Mor eover, an optional and not 11 compulsor ·y 

J)rovision was involvod . The :principl e jus t ado:pted by the Sub-Commi t;tee 

to the effect that c ontributions in specie could be ma de in other 

curr encie s besides Unite d States dollars would appl y to countrie s poor 

in hard currency . In addition, the r eport of the Fifth Committee 

(A/ c .3/:]23) pointed out that certa in countries would undertake to make 

their c::mtributions in dollars rath0r than in another currency or in kind. 

dci /The Venezuelan 



A/c. 3/sc. 2/sR 13 
Page 7 

The Venezuelan delegation I s :proposal took account of that, since it 

provided that once the sun of $5,000,000 had been collected, the 

Socrotary-Genernl should notif;y Meober States thot the;y were thenceforward 

at li"borty to ret:li t the whole of their contribution in kind. The 

Venezuelan delegation's proposal made it possible also to 0nsure 

r a:puyr:1ont of tho loan of $5,000,000, under the very teros of the 

!'osolution, whereas hitherto that guarantee had appeared only in a 

sopurato doc uo.ent, the report of the Fifth Comt:'li ttee. Finally, it took 

into consideration tho arguments for international solidarity presented 

b;y the French delegation since the repayment would be a chnrge on all 

States Meribers of the United Nations. 

Mr. KA.TZIN (Secretariat) stated that tho Secretary-General 

approciatod the Venezuelnn representative 1 s intention, since he wished 

to be assured that the sun taken f'rcir.i. the Working Capital Fund would be 

repaid in United States dollars. Nevertheless, the Secretary-Genera.L 

conaidered it his duty to inform the Sub-Co□t;1ittee that it was irrll)ossible 

to put thnt proposal into practice. 

To say that 17 per cent of the contributions would be paid 

in Sl)ecie in order to repay the advance from the Working Capital Fund in 

no wo.-;;- ensured its repaynent in United States dollars, as the Sub-Conw.itteo 

had decided that contributions in specie could be cmdo in other currencies. 

On the other hand, the suct to be refunded in dollars could not be 

fixed now. In order to decide that sum it would be necessary first to 

};now whe.t was to be paid in S})Ocie. 

It was possible that the contribL1.tions would be nado quickly enoug:t 

to make it unnecessary to draw $5,000,000 frot:1 the Working Capital Fu:nd.. 

In that caoe, the Secretary-GBneral would inform the various Goverrnn.on·ts: 

indicating the nature of the contributions riost needed. . Co8plex 

negotiations would have to be undertaken in order to decide, nccording 

to the case, whether there was need of contributions in cash or of other 

provisions, which would have to be specified. It was, however, also 

possible that the sut:::t required would exceed tho estioated figure, for 

it should not be forgotten that certain services such as the transport 

of provisions would have to be paid for in cash and perhaps in dollaj:>s. 

Thus it was possible that at a given time the Secretary-Gonerc1l might 

find it more trneful if a Governnent ur1dertook the res:ponsibiHty for the 

tri:msport of supplies than payment in dollars. 

In ·.-'.ow of all those reesons, it was preferable to do no'tning which 

,;1i&,l1L ilu,,1:per the Socretary-GBnorc.l in taking, at the proper tiue, the 

measure:; which appeared to hic1 the most useful in the circumstances. 

dd /Mr. ANZE-MATIEHZ8 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 13 
pago u ., 

11r. ANZE-MA.TIENZO (Bolivia) pointed out that the first idea 

ho.d boon to r er,a.y the $5 ,.000 ,000 which would bo drmm from the Working 

Co.i,Jtol Fund in clollars. When the Norwegian nmmdi1ent hnd been 

subnittod, the_ Venezuelan amendt:10nt appeared to be its logical 

continuation. In fact, the first nt:1endC1(mt asked Meober States each 

to contribute to the r elief work in the sane :proportion ns they 

contributed to the Uni tod Nations budget . If that had been decided, it 

would have boen possible to determine that 17 per cent should be paid 

in cash in the so.ne proportions because the advance granted by the United 

No.tions would have. to be repaid in dollars. Mr. Anze-Matienzo rocognizecl 

the value of the Venezue lan proposal. In view of the fact, however, 

that tho Sub-Coutai ttoe had not adopted the principle of the Norwegian 

arll-mdc~cmt, since contributions could be t:1.acle in currencies other than · 

dollars and also in kind, ho did not understand how the amount to be 

:paid :Ln specie by eacp Menber State could be determined. ·Mor eover, 

the r epresentative of the Secretary-General pointed to the technical 

cUf:f'icL1lties which rendered the adoption of the Venezuelan proposal 

i upractica~ . . In view of the d1:fficulties • of administration, 

.!V'.u~. Anze-Mntienzo considerocl that that matter should be r eferred to the 

::?:Lft!"l Cor.117-i.ttee . 

Mr. PLAZA . (Vonozuela) thanked the representative of the 

Socrotc.ry-General and the reprosontnti ve of Bolivia; He pointed out 

that ono of the arguments put forward against his view was that the 

p1'0:po1·tion of 17 per c ent rn.i ght not be adequate to repay tho sut:1. 

uentioned in paragraph 9. None of the proposed altel'IDEltives · to 

:parae,ro.ph 3., however, suggested precise oothods of repayment. 

If $5,000,000 were advanced froci the Working Capital Fund, tho 

figure of 17 per cent . was correct. If the advance was lower tha n 

t hat· sum, the percentage of contributions to be paid in specie would 

be r educed . The Secretary-General should therefore inform the Member 

Sta~_- J s whnt sum he had had to take fror.1 the Working Capital Fund and 

should indicate what· proportion of their contribution would have to be 

pnid i n dollars. The t ext could consequently be ar.1ended . The 

Vonezuolan r epr esentative would. not therefore object if the statement 

es t o the rJercentage of contributions to be paid in· dollo.rs were modified, 

j_:f ,.,ocosf3ary. 

On the other hancl, if the . sum. paid in dollars in the cash contributions 

o:xceodcd the total drawn froci the Working Capita l Fund, the Socre·tary

GJ Llu :c.·u'.L -,; 0 Ll.l d have to inforo the Member States as soon as the payments 

haJ. covered the advance tuken fror::i the fund and point out thctt it 
·;was no · 

dd 



,•. ' " ' ,' : :' · ., ' I I • I , 1 
1 I 

A/C.j/SC.2/5F. 13 
page 9 

was no .longer necessury to sond :payuonts in dollars. 

Mr. Pl,,za did not therefore think that the arguments brought 
,L 

agaiD:st .his propose.l were. suffic i ently _convincing to persuade hit1 to 

withdraw it. He would therefore oaintain it. 

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Rq:publics) considered 

the aciondoent subaittecl by Vene zuel a was entirel y acceptable . Thos.e -~ • • • 

who 01)posed it were Wl'ong~ Those r om1rks o.p:plied to the r e:presenta~ive 

of Bolivia n~d, i~ a certe. in ciee.sur e , to the represontati ve .of the 

Secretariat. 

confused . 

The latter stated that the situat i on was compl ex and 

That was the root of his desire to avoid any risks. 

was not s~rprising , s ince the Secretaria t was too used to having enough 

dollars at its disposal, . while it was not used t o keeping tight accounts. 

If 17 per cent of tho total contributions wer e grnntod in dollars, 

the suarantee was a lready reliable, but it should be r eoeobered that the 

International Children's Et1ergency Fu.nd had granted $6,000,000 for 

• relief to the :Palestine refugees, so tha t $11,000,000, or 37 :;:,or cont. 

of tho total cont 1·i b utions, . was . already guaranteed in dollars. Moreover, 

it was to be hoped ~hat a greater contribution would be nade in dollars 

by those Meober States to whou aid to . palestine refugees was of particular 

concern. The Secretariat I s fears were ·~herefore unjustified. There 

was no ca use for the suppositions yhich disturbed the uinds of r epr esentatives. 

The Venezuelan representative was justified in considering that those 

who could not pay in dollars should be able to .r:iake contributions in kind. 

J,l_r. KATZIN (Secretariat) r epeated that in the . present state of. 

affairs it was inpossible to fix the percentage of each country's 

contributions to be pa i d in dollars an d the percentage to be paid in kind. 

Repayt1ent of the suos dravm froCJ. the Working Capital Fund was carried 

out according to a system which was automatically followed under the 

control of the Secretary-General, 

It would be eas i e r to accept a clause stating that the sun advanced 

by the Working Capital Fund would .be refunde d, when the Secretary-General 

had sufficient cash, in dollars and other currencies, at his disposal, 

He thought that the reriarks oade by the USSR representati V( r-c were . 

the result of a crlsunderstam'J.j_n15. Th~ Secretariat was no~ trying to 

obtain a larger sun in dollars, There was at present no reason for 

believing that the contributions l)Oid in dollars would be inadequate. -If 

that 1,re r0 <cc , the Secretary-General would ask Meober States to make 

additional contributions in dollars. 

dd 

If on the contrary, there was an 

/excess 



. . _' .. :~,\ -""'t ·· :· \'~ ;~\'.- '· 

-A)c': 3/SC :2/sR 13 
Page 10 

excess of dollars, ha would e.sk Met:1bers to pay the reoaining contributioLS 

in other currenc:ies ,; .or be. would buy provision,s ,with the . suos received. 

The Secretary-General would info:,;othe Merib9rs when sufficient payoent ·in 

different currencies had been made to fuJ_fil the financial obligations that 

had been undertaken. 

As regardr the $6,000,000 granted by the International Childrents 

Emergency Fund, they GonstHuted addi_tional aid destined only to supplement 

the .ninimuo rations with the products necessary for children and e:x:pectant 

and nursing mothe~'.'s. . ':1he;y were not part of the funds necessary to supply 

the refugee A with the m.inimt.1.r;:i ratio:is, which the Third CoC1mi ttee wished to 

secure for them. 

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) pointed o•.i:~ that the :percentages Je.id down 

in his draft amendoent W;;re tase\:l on the figures g_uotec1 :i.n _ the basic 

document (A/c.3/315), nar.iely 029,500,000 on the one hand and $5,000,000 

on the other. It was obv-iom; that . the Secrota:i.'Y::-General was free to modify 

the :per9entage if those fighl'E-a were changed. Tho amendment could therefore 

be . ap1Jlied j_n practice . . . '· .· j 
Mr. Plaza expl~:i.ned that in submitting . h:i.s araendment, he desired above 

\ 
a_ll to de:'~:::: the intern9ts of his country. Howe1 'er little bis country's 

contribution to the Ur.ited Nations bu.d13et might be; -it seemed to hil!l • 

desirable to decernine th3 method of repay□ent of the ad-ranee granted by 

th_e Working Capital :i!'nnd anc1 the tn'3.:iner in whi-::h _ Mec:iber States could · 

contribtJte to . the relief work. He the:,:,efo1·e asker. that his proposal should 

be put to tr.e vote in or·der ·chat it might be clearly stater. whether the 

Sub-Committee wished to place the provj_oions ~rhich his delegation deeaed 

necessary ir;i.))arngrnph 3 o:' the ,operati-re .part, or whether_ it rejected them. 

Mi'.', PEPEZ CISNEROS (Cuba) stated that he would vo"..;e in favour of 

the amendment submitted by Venezuela, since the argu□ents advanced by its 

representativ . and by tha·c o:'.:' the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics did 

in fact contain positi7e eleme:its. 

Mr. 1·!AR..'RF;T (TJni ted s;cAtes of Acierica), q_uoting the explanations 

provided by t':s re? res9nteti -re o·: the S::icretariat, said that he doubted 

whether the aL.endrr.eu-:_; unde:c di;:;cuss:!.on could achieve the desired aim. The 

provision that :t--~o rriber Sta_tes should :pay 17 IJ·er cent of their contribution 

in cash did not gLJB!'(",r:.'0e ~ t:t'3 re:i;,ay□ent in dollars of an advance of 

$5,000,000. In ordo:'.' _ to do th::it ths desired fraction should be paid in 

dolla:i;s 0 r _ in _a;.1y other nonvertible c1arency. If such a clause were adopted, 

certain coun~ries , which were prepared to offe::.· stocks of commodities at 

dd 
/their disposal, 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 13 
Page 11 

their disposal, but which lacked convertible currency, might hesitate 

to make any contribution at all. 

The United States representative agreed that all the Member p\El-tes, 

without exception, should take part in the repnyment of the $5,000,000. 

The facts should, nevertheless, be taken into account and the impossible , 

should not be demanded. There was, moreover, every reason to hope that 

the contributions of the countries with convertible currencies at their 

disposal would be adeg_uate to repay the advance of $5,000,000. 

As regards the second part of the Venezuelan -amendment (A/C .3/sc .2/6), 

Mr. Warren agreed with the repreeentati ve of the Secretariat that to fix 

the total of. the advance at $5,000,000 did not mean that the dollar 

expenses incurred by relief work for refugees would correspond to that 

total. . Itr was Jn fact very probable that, a.e soon as_ the $5,00Q,000 was 

repa,id, the Secretariat would be confronted with new: expenses in 

convertible , currencies, such as the chartering of ships ,,or the purchase 

of certain essential co:mmoclities. In any case, the Secretariat would 

not fail to keep Member States informed and espec.ially to let them know 

in the event of the advance being repaid. That was a normal procedure, -

which spared the Sub-Committee the necessity of inserting an ad hoe text. 

The CHAIRMAN put the Venezuelan amendment (A/c. 3/318 and·

A/c .3/sc .2/6) to the vote. 

The amendment was re,jected by 10 votes to 4. 

The CHAIRMAN react the complete text cif paragraph 3 with the 

additions adopted by the sub-conrnittee. 

Paragraph 3 was adop-ted without opposition, but with 1 abstention. 

Mr. HAMMAD (Egypt) suggested that the ~rnrds des que ·possible 

in the French text should be replaced. by the expression aussitot q_ue 

possible. 

The CHAIRMAN and Mr. GRUMBACH (France) agreed, 

That drafting change in the French text was adopted without ')ppositi')n. 

The CHAIRMAN :cecalled that the United. States delegation had . 
. suggested that a night. meeting should be held. He proposed that it 

should be held on Tuesday, 9 November, in order that the members of 

the 8'.lb-Committee could be war!1ed a -iay in advance. 

dd /After a brief 



A/c .3/sc.2/sR 13 ·•• 
Page lt: • • 

After a brief discussion, in which Mr. GRUMBACH (France), • 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) and Mr. WARREN ,(United States of America) 

took part, Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) pointed out that the only 

method of avoiding night meetings was to speed up the debates. 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), prompted by the procedure 

presently in force in the Third Committee, suggested on the one hand 

that each delegation should be limited to two statements, the first 

statement not to exceed ten minutes and the second five minutes, and 

on the other hand that a time limit should be set for the submission 

of amendments. 
. ._ ' 

Following on statements by Mr. GRUMBACH (France) and Mr. SUTCH 

(New Zealand), the Cuban representative pointed out that the first part 

of his proposal applied within the limits of the provisions adopt~d by 

the Third Committee, while the second part related only to amendments 

to ~he draft resolution (A/C. 3/315 ). . Those amendments should be 

submitted before noon on 9 November. 

The first part of the Cuban proposal was adopted by 11 votes to 1, 

with 2 abstentions. 

The second part of the Cuban proposal was adopted by 12 votes to 

1,-;with 1 ubatention. 

The CHAIRMAN put the proposal, that in principle, a night 

meeting should be held· on 9 -November.; : to. the vote . .. :: ., 

The proposal was adopted by 6 votes to 5, with 3 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 6.45 p.m. 

dd 




